
Chief Executive’s Office 

Continued…. 
 

� (01257) 515151   Fax (01257) 515150 www.chorley.gov.uk 

Please ask for: Mr G K Bankes 
Direct Dial: (01257) 515123 
E-mail address: gordon.bankes@chorley.gov.uk 
Date: 26 May 2006 
 

Chief Executive:  Donna Hall 
 

 
 
 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
Statutory Licensing Committee - Wednesday, 7th June 2006 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Statutory Licensing Committee to be held in the Council 
Chamber, Town Hall, Chorley on Wednesday, 7th June 2006 commencing on the rise of the 
Licensing and Safety Committee 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 1. Apologies for absence   

 
 2. Declarations of Any Interests   

 
  Members of the Committee are reminded of their responsibility to declare any 

personal interest in respect of matters contained in this agenda in accordance with 
the provisions of the Local Government Act 2000, the Council’s Constitution and the 
Members Code of Conduct.  If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, then the 
individual Member should not participate in a discussion on the matter and must 
withdraw from the Council Chamber and not seek to influence a decision on the 
matter. 
 
 

 3. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

  To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meetings of the Statutory Licensing 
Committee held on 8 March and 5 April 2006 (enclosed) 
 

 4. Licensing Act 2003 - Membership of Statutory Licensing Sub Committees A 
and B   

 
  The Committee is requested to determine the allocation of the Members of the Sub 

Committees 
 

 5. Licensing Act 2003 - Licenses Issued From 01/01/06 to 30/04/06  (Pages 5 - 6) 
 

  Report of Chief Executive (enclosed) 
 

 6. Arrangements for the Gambling Act 2005   
 

  Report of Chief Executive (to follow) 
 

 7. Any other item(s) that the Chair decides is/are urgent   
 

Town Hall 
Market Street 

Chorley 
Lancashire 

PR7 1DP 

 



2 

 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Distribution 
 
1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the Statutory Licensing Committee (Councillor 

Mrs Iris Smith (Chair), Councillor Edward Smith (Vice-Chair), Councillors Thomas Bedford, 
Magda Cullens, David Dickinson, Doreen Dickinson, Anthony Gee, Daniel Gee, Keith Iddon, 
Hasina Khan, Margaret Lees, Marion Lowe, Thomas McGowan, Shaun Smith, Ralph Snape, 
John Walker and Mrs Stella Walsh) for attendance. 

 
2. Agenda and reports to Claire Hallwood (Deputy Director of Legal Services), Howard Bee 

(Licensing Manager) and Gordon Bankes (Democratic Services Officer) for attendance. 
 

This information can be made available to you in larger print 

or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.  

Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service. 
 

 
 

 

 

01257 515822 

01257 515823 



STATUTORY LICENSING COMMITTEE 1  
Wednesday, 8 March 2006 

Statutory Licensing Committee 
 

Wednesday, 8 March 2006 
 

Present: Councillor R Snape (Chair), Councillor Miss M Iddon (Vice-Chair), Councillors 
T Bedford, D Dickinson,Mrs D Dickinson , A Gee, T Gray, M Lees, L Lennox, T McGowan, 
Mrs I Smith, E Smith, J Walker and Mrs S Walsh 
 

 
 

06.SL.01 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillor C Hoyle. 
 
 

06.SL.02 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS  
 

No Member declared an interest in relation to matters under consideration at the 
meeting. 
 
 

06.SL.03 MINUTES  
 

RESOLVED - That the minutes of the meeting of the Statutory Licence 
Committee held on 6 December 2005 be received as a correct record and signed 
by the Chairman. 
 
 

06.SL.04 THE HAYRICK, LANCASTER LANE, LEYLAND - APPLICATION FOR GRANT 
OF 3 GAMING MACHINES  

 
The Committee considered a report of the Director of Legal Services on an application 
for the granting of a permit under Section 34 of the Gaming Act 1968 in respect of the 
Hayrick, Lancaster Lane, Clayton-le-Woods. 
 
The report indicated that most alcohol licensed premises had already a permit for two 
machines and the responsibility for granting permits had passed from the Magistrates 
Court to the Council with the implementation of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
If the application was for more than two machines, a hearing would not normally have 
been held but this Committee resolved on 6 December 2005 that a scheme of 
delegation for more than two section 34 permits are referred to this Committee for 
consideration. 
 
In respect of this application, objections had been received from Lancashire Police 
and Council officers in relation to the positioning of an exiting Section 34 machine on 
the basis that the machine faced away from the bar, under age gambling and the 
protection of children cannot be controlled or supervised. 
 
Representatives from Leisure Link and the Licensee attended the meeting informing 
Members that following the receipt of the objections they would reposition the machine 
so that all three Section 34 machines were able to be adequately supervised from the 
bar area.  A plan indicating the location of the three Section 34 machines was 
circulated. 
 
RESOLVED - 1) That a permit be granted under Section 34 to the Gaming Act 
1968 in respect of three machines located at The Hayrick, Lancaster Lane, 
Clayton-le-Woods. 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 1



STATUTORY LICENSING COMMITTEE 2  
Wednesday, 8 March 2006 

2) That in respect of any future applications for a Section 34 permit(s) a plan be 
submitted with the application indicating the proposed positioning of the 
machines and showing the areas where persons under 18 years of age are 
allowed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 2



STATUTORY LICENSING COMMITTEE 1  
Wednesday, 5 April 2006 

Statutory Licensing Committee 
 

Wednesday, 5 April 2006 
 

Present: Councillor R Snape (Chair) Councillor Miss I Iddon (Vice-Chair)  Councillors T Bedford, 
D Dickinson, M Lees, Mrs I Smith, E Smith, Mrs S Walsh and J Walker 
 

 
06.SL.01 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors T Gray, C Hoyle and L 
Lennox.  
 
 

06.SL.02 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS  
 

Councillors D Dickinson and Mrs M Lees each declared an interest in Minute 06.SL.03 
(Application for Gaming Machine Permit - The Sir Henry Tate, Cleveland Street, 
Chorley).  The Members left the meeting during the consideration of and voting on the 
item. 

 
 

06.SL.03 APPLICATION FOR GAMING MACHINE PERMIT - THE SIR HENRY TATE, 
CLEVELAND STREET, CHORLEY  

 
The Committee considered a report of the Director of Legal Services on an application 
for the granting of a gaming machine permit under Section 34 of the Gaming Act 1968 
to allow up to four amusements with prizes machines to be installed in the premises to 
be known as ‘The Sir Henry Tate’ in Cleveland Street, Chorley. 
 
A representative from the applicants, accompanied by the Area Manager of the Group 
owners of the premises, addressed the Committee in support of the application and 
circulated layout plans of the premises identifying the location of the proposed 
machines. 
 
Either the Police or the Council’s Officers had raised no objections to the application. 
 
Following the assessment of the proposals, it was: 
 
RESOLVED - That approval be given to the granting of a gaming machine permit 
under Section 34 of the Gaming Act 1968 to permit the installation of four 
amusement with prizes machines in ‘The Sir Henry Tate’, Cleveland Street, 
Chorley, subject to the machines being located in the positions identified on the 
submitted layout plan and a final inspection of the premises by the Council’s 
Officers and the Police. 
 

Agenda Item 3 Agenda Page 3



Agenda Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Continued.... 
 

 
 

 
 

                 
Report of Meeting Date 

Chief Executive Statutory Licensing Committee 07/06/2006 

 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - LICENCES ISSUED FROM 01 

JANUARY 2006 TO 30 APRIL 2006 

 
PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1. To inform the Committee of the various licences issued and the registrations effected for 

the above period. 
 

CORPORATE PRIORITIES 

 
2. There are no specific implications for corporate policies arising from this report.  
 
RISK ISSUES 
 
3. The issue raised and recommendations made in this report involve risk considerations in 
 the following categories: 
 

Strategy  Information 4 
Reputation  Regulatory/Legal  
Financial  Operational  
People  Other  

 
 This report is for information only. 
 
4. The table below shows the number of licences/registrations issued during this period.   
   

Number of New Variations Transfer of 
Premises 
Licence 

Change of DPS 

Personal Licences 69 0 0 0 

Premises Licences with 
alcohol 

3 2 27  

Premises Licences without 
alcohol 

4 1 1 0 

Club with alcohol 1 0 0 0 

Club without alcohol 0 0 0 0 

Temporary Event Notice with 
alcohol 

39 0 0 0 

Temporary Event Notice 
without alcohol 

2 0 0 0 

 

 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 5



2 

AMENDMENTS OF PREMISES LICENCES/CLUB CERTIFICATES. 
  
5. In January 2006 the following licences were issued having been granted prior to the 

second appointed day. 

 

Type No of Amendments 

Premises with alcohol 161 
Premises without alcohol 40 
Club with alcohol 22 

 

GAMING MACHINE SECTION 34 (5E) PERMIT 

 
6. There have been 22 new Gaming Machine Permits and 2 amendment Gaming Machine 

Permits issued during this period. 
 
Enforcement visits for period from 01 January 06 to 30 April 2006 
 

7. Visits were made to the following premises in connection with Section 34 Permits:- 
The Hayrick, The Windmill at Eccleston, The Millstone at Anderton, The Spinners 
at Adlington and The Pines at Clayton-le-Woods. 
 

8. 6 takeaway food shops in Euxton were given letters of advice on the need to obtain 
a premises licence. 

 
 

Report compiled 25 May 2006 
Keith Ogden 
Licensing Enforcement Officer 

   
 
COMMENTS OF DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 

  
9. There are no comments from the Director of Finance. 
 

  COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURSES. 
 

10. There are no comments from the Head of Human Resources 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 

 
 11. Members are asked to note the report 

 
Donna Hall 
Chief Executive 
 

Background Papers 

Document Date File Place of Inspection 

Various applications Various dates Various files 
Licensing Section 

Legal Services 
Chorley 

 

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Jayne Day 5161 26 May 2006 LEGREP/92637LK 

 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 6


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes

	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Licenses Issued From 01/01/06 to 30/04/06

